

Web Directory of Arunachal Pradesh

List of Tables

1. Apex Bodies in Arunachal Pradesh
2. Legislative Assembly and Council
- 3: Districts (Official Website)
- 4: Directorate, Divisions/ Units/ Wings
- 5: State Departments
- 6: Union Government Departments
- 7: Boards / Undertakings
- 8: Autonomous Bodies & Institutions

Table 1. Apex Bodies in Arunachal Pradesh

Name	Web Address
Raj Bhawan, Arunachal Pradesh	http://arunachalgovernor.gov.in/
Chief Minister of Arunachal Pradesh	http://www.arunachalpradeshcm.in/
Official Portal of Arunachal Pradesh Government	http://www.arunachalpradesh.gov.in/
State Election Commission (SEC), Arunachal Pradesh	http://secap.nic.in/
Arunachal Pradesh Information Commission	http://arnsic.nic.in/
Arunachal Pradesh Public Service Commission	http://appsc.gov.in/
Arunachal Pradesh State Electricity Regulatory Commission	http://www.apserc.in/

Table 2. Legislative Assembly and Council

Name	Web Address
Legislative Assembly (Vidhan Sabha), Arunachal Pradesh	http://arunachalassembly.gov.in/

Table 3: Districts (Official Website)

S.N.	Name	Web Address
1	Changlang	http://changlang.nic.in/
2	Dibang Valley	http://dibangvalley.nic.in/
3	East Kameng	http://eastkameng.nic.in/
4	East Siang	http://ardistricts.nic.in/district_home.php?did=es
5	Kurung Kumey	http://kurungkumey.nic.in/
6	Lohit	http://ardistricts.nic.in/district_home.php?did=loh
7	Lower Dibang Valley	http://roing.nic.in/
8	Lower Subansiri	http://lowersubansiri.nic.in/
9	Papum Pare	http://papumpare.nic.in/
10	Tawang	http://ardistricts.nic.in/district_home.php?did=taw
11	Tirap	http://ardistricts.nic.in/district_home.php?did=tir
12	Upper Siang	http://uppersiang.nic.in/
13	West Kameng	http://westkameng.nic.in/
14	West Siang	http://westsiang.nic.in/

Table 4: Directorate, Divisions/ Units/ Wings

S.N.	Name	Web Address
	Arunachal Pradesh Medical Council	http://arunapmc.nic.in/
1	Directorate of Economics and Statistics, Arunachal Pradesh	http://arunachalpradesh.nic.in/economics.htm
2	Directorate of Higher & Technical Education, Arunachal Pradesh	http://apdhate.nic.in/
3	Director of Industries, Dehradun, Arunachal Pradesh	http://indarun.gov.in/
4	Urban Development Directorate, Arunachal Pradesh	http://arunachaltp.nic.in/
5	Itanagar Capital Complex, Arunachal Pradesh	http://itanagar.nic.in/

Table 5: State Departments

S.N	Name	Web Address
1	Administrative Reforms Department, Arunachal Pradesh	http://arungovard.nic.in/
2	Environment and Forest Department, Arunachal Pradesh	http://arunachalforests.gov.in/
3	Finance Department, Arunachal Pradesh	http://www.arunachalfinance.in/
4	Fisheries Department, Arunachal Pradesh	http://arunachalpradesh.gov.in/Fisheries.htm
5	Food and Civil Supplies Department, Arunachal Pradesh	http://arunfcs.gov.in/
6	Health and Family Welfare Department, Arunachal Pradesh	http://nrhmarunachal.gov.in/
7	Home Department, Arunachal Pradesh 1. Arunachal Pradesh Police Housing and Welfare Corporation Limited 2. Inner Line Permit Management System (ILP), Arunachal Pradesh	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://aphwcl.nic.in/ • http://www.arunachalilp.com/
8	Hydro Power Development Department, Arunachal Pradesh	http://www.arunachalhydro.org.in/
9	Industries Department, Arunachal Pradesh	http://indarun.gov.in/
10	Information, Public Relations and Printing Department, Arunachal Pradesh	http://arunachalipr.gov.in/
11	Arunachal Pradesh Public Service Commission (APPSC)	http://appsc.gov.in/
12	Planning Department, Arunachal Pradesh	http://arunachalplan.nic.in/

13	Power Department, Arunachal Pradesh <ul style="list-style-type: none"> •Arunachal Pradesh State Electricity Regulatory Commission (APSERC) •Department of Power 	http://www.apserc.in/ http://arunachalpower.org.in/
14	Public Health Engineering Department, Arunachal Pradesh	http://arunachalphed.nic.in/
15	Public Works Department, Arunachal Pradesh	http://www.arunachalpwd.org/
16	State Information Commission (SIC), Arunachal Pradesh	http://arnsic.nic.in/
17	Rural Development and Panchayati Raj Department, Arunachal Pradesh	http://arunachalpradesh.gov.in/panchayat/
18	Rural Works Department, Arunachal Pradesh	http://www.ruralworks.org/
19	Social Welfare, Women and Child Development Department, Arunachal Pradesh	http://arunachalswwcd.gov.in/
20	Tax & Excise Department, Arunachal Pradesh	http://arun-taxexcise.nic.in/
21	Tourism Department, Arunachal Pradesh	http://www.arunachaltourism.com/#0
22	Town Planning and ULB Department, Arunachal Pradesh	http://arunachaltp.nic.in/
23	Trade and Commerce Department, Arunachal Pradesh	http://aruntrade.gov.in/
25	Youth Affairs and Sports Department, Arunachal Pradesh	http://arunachalpradesh.gov.in/sacademy.htm
26	State Transport Service	http://arunachalpradesh.nic.in/stsweb/home.htm

Table 6: Union Government Departments

S. N.	Name of the Department	Web Address
1	National Research Centre on Yak (NRCYAK), Arunachal Pradesh	http://www.nrcy.org.in/

Table 7: Boards / Undertakings

S. N.	Name	Web Address
1	Arunachal Pradesh Police Housing and Welfare Corporation Limited	http://aphwcl.nic.in/
2	Arunachal Pradesh State Pollution Control Board (APSPCB)	http://apspcb.org.in/
3	National Rural Health Mission (NRHM), Arunachal Pradesh	http://nrhmarunachal.gov.in/

Table 8: Autonomous Bodies & Institutions

S.N.	Name of the Academies	Web Address
1	Arunachal University of Studies, Lohit	http://www.arunachaluniversity.ac.in/
2	Dera Natung Government College, Itanagar	http://dngc.ac.in/
3	Institute of Distance Education, Rajiv Gandhi University	http://www.ide.rgu.ac.in/
4	Rajiv Gandhi University	http://rgu.ac.in/
5	State Forest Research Institute, Arunachal Pradesh	http://sfri.nic.in/

Source and further Information:

National Portal Secretariat, National Informatics Centre, New Delhi - 110 003, India.
<http://goirectory.nic.in> (accessed on 14.01.2016)

Compiled by

ENVIS Team
 ENVIS Centre on Himalayan Ecology
 G.B. Pant Institute of Himalayan Environment & Development (GBPIHED)
 Kosi-Katarmal, Almora - 263 643
 Uttarakhand, India